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Mrs Sharon Hugh-White

c/o Bougainvillea Beach Resort
Maxwell Coast Road
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Ms Hugh-White

YOUR FALSE REPORTS MADE TO THE RBPF ON 15 MAY 2013

We enclose a copy of our letter to you dated 4 July 2013.

We note that you have failed to respond or advise in what way | harassed you as you alleged and at what time.
YOU CANNOT. YOU LIED.

I write this for the record in order to evidence to the Police at Worthing and at Oistins that you made a false
report to the Police. Serious questions arise re your integrity and that of the parties who instructed you. For the
record you previously made FALSE allegations such being the subject of contrived correspondence to me from
G C Turney, Q C several years ago. I wrote Turney, Q C asking if it was he who advised Gordon Seale to
instruct you to make the false report. Turney, Q C failed to respond.

In the event that you make any further false reports to the RBPF or otherwise waste their valuable time please
consider yourself terminated with immediate effect. You and the person(s) who instructed you are an

embarrassment and disgrace to Bougainvillea.

Sincerely

CHRIS McHALE, F C A; J P
DIRECTOR

BOUGAINVILLEA BEACH RESORT
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